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EXHIBIT A
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Gannon, Kevin
 

From: Foster, James J.

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:02 PM

To: Adams, Christopher; Moffa, Matthew (Perkins Coie; Casey Kniser

Cc: 'Ryan Scott Loveless'; Gannon, Kevin

Subject: FW: Activity in Case 2:16-cv—00393-RWS Uniloc USA, Inc. et al v. AVG Technologies USA,
Inc. Order

Guys —This is good news. Now maybe we can finish the MPF project!

JJF

From: txedCM@txed.uscourts.gov [mailtoztxedCM@txed.uscourts.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 3:14 PM

To: txedcmcc@txed.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 2:16-cv-00393—RWS Uniloc USA, Inc. et al v. AVG Technologies USA, lnc. Order

This1s an automatic e--mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e—mail because the mail box18 unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electionic copy of

all documents filed electronically, if 1eceipt is requi1ed by law or di1ected by the filer. PACER access fees

apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first

viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.

US. District Court [LIVE]

Eastern District of TEXAS

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 7/5/2017 at 2: 13 PM CDT and filed on 7/5/2017

Case Name: Uniloc USA, Inc. et al v. AVG Technologies USA, Inc.

Case Number: 2: 16—cv—00393-RWS

Filer:

Document Number: 1%

Docket Text:

ORDER re [162] Emergency MOTION BY DEFENDANTS TO ENFORCE THE PARTIES

PREVIOUSLYAGREED CONSTRUCTIONS OR, IN THE ALTERNATIVE, FOR LEAVE TO FILE

SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEFING (OPPOSED) filed by Bitdefender LLC., (Markman Hearing reset for

8/10/2017 09:00 AM in Ctrm 319 (Texarkana) before Judge Robert W. Schroeder |||.). Signed by

Judge Robert W. Schroeder, III on 7/5/2017. (slo, )

2:16-cv—00393-RWS Notice has been electronically mailed to:
1
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Harry Lee Gillam, Jr gil@gillamsrnithlaw.com, ecfnotices.gsl@gmail.com, gsl.office@gillamsmithlaw.com,

wendnggillamsmithlaw.com, wrlamb@gillamsmithlaw.com

James John Foster jfoster@princelobel.com

Melissa Richards Smith (Terminated) melissa@gillamsmithlawcom, diana@gillamsmithlaw.corn,

ecfnotices.gsl@gmail.com, elishagQgillamsmithlawcom, gsl.office@gillamsmithlaw.com,

gsldocket@gillamsmithlawcom, nicolegQgillamsmithlaw.corn, wrlamb@gillamsmithlawcom

Edward R Nelson, III ed@nelbum.com, alissa@nelbum.com, ericcagchelbumcom, rylie@nelbum.com

Ryan Scott Loveless ryan@etheridgelawcom, danny@etheridgelaw.com, jim@etheridgelaw.com, ryan-

loveless-l457@ecf.pacerpro.com

Eric A Buresh eric.buresh@eriseip_.com, docketing@eriseip.com

Paul J Hayes phayes@princelobel.com, jarrigo@princelobel.com, jf0ster@princelobel.com,

mgillingprincelobel.com

Michelle Lyons Marriott michelle.marriott@eriseIP.com, docketing@eriseip.com

Daniel Harrison th daniel.wu@sguirepb.com, dharrisonwu@yahoo.com

Casey A Kniser kniser@ptslaw.com, litigationecf@ptslaw.com, schmidt@ptslaw.com

Eric H Chadwick chadwick@ptslaw.com, litigationecf@ptslaw.com, schuler@ptslaw.com

 

  

Kevin Gannon k annon rincelobelcom

Travis Lee Richins travis etherid elaw.com

James L Etheridge jin_l@etheridgelaw.com, jletheridge08@gmail.com

Dean G Bostock dbostock@princelobel.com

Christopher Campbell ccampbell@cooley.com, dcummings@cooley.com, droelofs@cooley.com

Christopher William Adams Christopher.Adams@sguirepb.com, cle dcktgtgsguirepbcom,

rebecca.gallagher@sguirepb.com

Anthony Michael Vecchione anthony@nelbum.com, alissa@nelbum.com, ericca@nelbum.com,

rylie@nelbum.com

Jeffrey Huang jeffgcgetheridgelawcom

Mark Christopher Lang mark.lang@eriseip.com, docketing@eriseip.com

Daniel James McGonagle dmcgonagle@princelobel.com

Brett Aaron Mangrum brettgchtheridgelaw.com
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Michael James Ercolini mercolinigchrincelobel.com

Aaron Seth Jacobs ajacobs@princelobel.com

Mark Zambarda mzambarda@cooley.com, lsantamria@cooley.com

2:16-cv-00393—RWS Notice will not be electronically mailed to:

Uniloc Luxembourg, S.A.

AVG Technologies USA, Inc.(Terminated)

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document descriptionzMain Document

Original filenamezn/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=lO41545818 [Date=7/5/2017] [FileNumber=l0924526-0

] [b666cac65571a7d5351f42434097ale8ch6fc59f0010594b53a41adfi‘3 17d663 1b

7de286c66f255f952b92cd1da15b5b30392cf3f44d40729ca2dcd600d14011]
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